
From: Holmes, Thomas C
To: Cooper, Denise K
Subject: FW: DDMT _ Request for Additional Time Extension - 2016 SMP
Date: Friday, April 01, 2016 9:09:46 AM

This is the last.
 
Thomas Holmes, PG
M 404.295.3279

hdrinc.com/follow-us
 
From: Jamie Woods [mailto:Jamie.Woods@tn.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 9:42 AM
To: Hutton, Joan; Lloyd, Diedre
Cc: Jones, Carolyn A CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); Roebuck, Laura W SAM; Holmes, Thomas C
Subject: RE: DDMT _ Request for Additional Time Extension - 2016 SMP
 
Hello Joan,
TDEC is fine with the 28-day extension request.
 
Regards,
Jamie
 
 
 
Jamie A. Woods, P.G.
Environmental Specialist
Memphis Environmental Field Office
8383 Wolf Lake Drive
Bartlett, TN 38133
(901) 371-3041
 
 
 

From: Hutton, Joan [mailto:Joan.Hutton@calibresys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 6:34 AM
To: Lloyd, Diedre; Jamie Woods
Cc: Jones, Carolyn A CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); Roebuck, Laura W SAM;
'thomas.holmes@hdrinc.com'
Subject: DDMT _ Request for Additional Time Extension - 2016 SMP
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Diedre / Jamie,
 
The Army requests a 28-day time extension in which to submit the 2016 Site Management Plan for
Defense Depot Memphis, TN, Rev. 0.  The Site Management Plan, originally scheduled for submittal
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on January 8, 2016, will be submitted on February 5, 2016.  The extension is required for Army
review and final revisions to the document.  See the attached letter from Ms. Carolyn Jones.           
 
Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Respectfully,
Joan
 
Joan G. Hutton
BRAC Environmental Coordinator
CALIBRE
Tel:  571-403-3308
Cell:  770-317-4323
www.calibresys.com
 

http://www.calibresys.com/

